



Kennan Del Mar
Artist // Designer

PORTFOLIO

imonly.me
behance.net/kennandelmar
linkedin.com/in/kennandelmar

SKILLS

Photoshop
Dreamweaver
Illustrator
InDesign
Web Design
Front-End
Bootstrap
HTML
CSS

LANGUAGES

English
Filipino

SUMMARY

Self-motivated, goal-oriented, self-taught web/visual designer with over 8 years of experience in both freelance and company setting as a creative professional. Hungry for professional growth in the field of creative, is up to take a challenge to further his career in this chosen endeavor

Greater Chicago

P: 818.398.3478

E: kennandelmar@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

SPIDER DESIGN INC // Web Graphic Designer // OSWEGO, ILLINOIS

September 2013 - December 2017

- Creates visually appealing user interfaces from concept to completion.
- Prototypes proposed design using the latest tools to better express design ideas.
- Develops user experience using the latest interaction design trends.
- Handles email campaigns from design to production and development.

REEBONZ Pte Ltd // Web Graphic Designer // SINGAPORE

March 2012 - March 2013

- Maintains, enhances and develops company's e-commerce websites (www.reebonz.com and www.kwerkee.com).
- Creates visually appealing user interfaces from concept to completion.
- Prototypes proposed design using the latest tools to better express design ideas.
- Develops user experience using the latest interaction design trends.
- Handles email campaign design and banner design for websites.

THE DESIGN PEOPLE // Senior Web Designer // PHILIPPINES

April 2008 - January 2012

- Collaborates with Art Directors to understand customer requirements.
- Creates visually appealing user interfaces from concept to completion.
- Prototypes proposed design using the latest tools to better express design ideas.

WIDEOUT TECHNOLOGY SERVICES INC. // Creative Designer // PHILIPPINES

November 2007 - April 2008

- Design creative online advertising – from design conceptualization to Flash animation.

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Nursing

Riverside College

2002 - 2005

Bachelor in Physical Therapy

Riverside College

1995 - 2000